
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

August 5, 2013 

 
 

Invocation Elijah Coleman 
 Kesler Temple AME Zion Church 

 
 

1. Appointment   6:00 p.m.  Jordan McMillen and Byron Mason 
Overview of County Internship 
 

2. Appointment   6:15 p.m.  Resolution of Appreciation 
        to Sandra Grissom 

 
 
3. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 
 
 
4. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. General Government Committee 

 
 
5. County Manager’s Report 

a. Recognition of NCACC 4-H Representative 
b. Change Order - Farmer’s Market 
c. Memorandum of Understanding 
d. Schools - Capital Outlay 
 

  
6. Pending Business 

a. County Water Project 
b. VFD Audit Reports 

 
 
7. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Budget Amendment and Transfer 
b. Tax Refunds and Releases 
c. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 

 
 
8. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 
 b. Appointment of Voting Delegate for NCACC Conference 
 c. September Meeting Date 
 
 
 



 
 

Agenda 
August 5, 2013 

Page 2 
 
 
9. Water District Board 
 a. Warren County Water Line Extension - Revised Agreement 

b. Water District Planning Committee Report 
 c. Engineer’s Update 
 d. Other Water Matters as Needed 
 
 
10. Closed Session 
 a. Legal Matter 
 b. Economic Development Project 



 R E S O L U T I O N 
 of 
 Appreciation 
 by the 
 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 to 

 Sandra R. Grissom 
 
 
WHEREAS, Sandra R. Grissom first came to work for Vance County in January of 1998 as 

an Office Assistant for the Veterans Service Office, working and training under then 
Veterans Service Officer Ed Blue; and 

 
WHEREAS, during her tenure as Office Assistant, Mrs. Grissom mastered the technical 

aspects of Veterans Service operations and quickly acquired a strong affinity and 
appreciation for the many veterans of Vance County; and 

  
WHEREAS, upon the retirement of Mr. Blue in October 2002, Sandra Grissom was 

appointed as the Vance County Veterans Service Officer, a position she held until her 
retirement as of July 31, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, Mrs. Sandra Grissom worked faithfully and honorably to serve the many 

military veterans of Vance County by assisting them with the services and programs 
offered through various levels of federal and state government, and in doing so, has 
strongly advocated for those courageous men and women who served our country, 
often with great personal sacrifice. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Vance 

County does recognize and express its sincere gratitude to Sandra R. Grissom for her 
tireless efforts in enhancing the quality of life for all Vance County citizens, 
particularly the many deserving veterans, AND FURTHERMORE, the Board of 
County Commissioners extends its best wishes to Mrs. Grissom and her husband, 
Eddie, for many years of retirement happiness to come. 

 
 
This, the fifth day of August, 2013.  
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 
 



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 August 5, 2013 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 
Position Vacancies.  (A) Animal Control has a position vacancy for an Animal Control 
Officer.  This position is critical to respond to calls in a timely manner.  (B) The Jail has a 
position vacancy for a Detention Officer.  This position is essential to ensure safety and 
security of the facility.  (C) The Sheriff’s Office has a position vacancy for a Deputy 
Sheriff.  (D) The Sheriff’s Office has a position vacancy for a Deputy Lieutenant.  (E) 
Social Services has a position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Caseworker II.  This 
case management position determines eligibility for a variety of Economic Services 
Programs to include Food and Nutrition and Medicaid.  (F) The Veterans Service Office 
has an opening for a part-time Office Assistant. This position provides clerical support to 
the Veterans Service Officer. (G) There will be a vacant Office Assistant III position in 
Animal Control.  The position provides clerical support and performs other related duties 
in the Animal Shelter.  Committee Recommendation: [Recommendations are contingent 
upon endorsement by the Human Resources Committee].  Authorize the filling of the 
vacant positions as requested. 
 
 
General Government Committee 
This committee met on Tuesday, July 30 for the purpose of reviewing the proposed 
contract for the Evans and Associates, Inc. which performs work for the Tax Office.  The 
Board of Commissioners approved a 60-day contract in July with the understanding that 
concerns and questions expressed by the Board will be satisfactorily addressed prior to 
extending the contract for the remainder of the year.  Adjustments were made to the fee 
schedule and the General Government Committee now endorses the contract.  Committee 
Recommendation:  Approve the proposed contract with the revised fee schedule. 
 
 











 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 August 5, 2013 

 
 

A. Recognition of Vance County 4-H Representative for NCACC.  According to 
Mr. Morris White, Cooperative Extension Director, Miss Samaria Carter will be attending 
the NCACC Annual Conference later this month in Greensboro as the 4-H representative 
of Vance County.  A special assignment she must complete is to interview a County 
Commissioner.  She is in attendance at the Commissioners meeting to help prepare her for 
that assignment as well as to adequately represent Vance County at the NCACC 
Conference.  Recommendation:  Acknowledge her presence and allow her introduction 
to the Board of County Commissioners. 
 
B. Change Order – Farmers Market.  Grading and site preparation are currently 
underway for the Farmers Market project.  Bad soils were encountered and had to be 
replaced with suitable soils in order to allow the project to proceed on schedule, requiring a 
change order to the construction contract in the amount of $6,773.40.  There is a project 
contingency of $29,754 from which funding for the change order will be funded.  
Recommendation:  Due to the presence of unsuitable soils, approve the change order 
(#1) for the Farmers Market construction project in the amount of $6,773.40 with funds to 
come from the project contingency. 
 
C. Memorandum of Understanding.  Periodically, USDA requires execution of a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the administration of the Vance County Soil 
and Water Conservation District’s programs and services.  It is a multi-party MOU 
involving USDA, the North Carolina Department of Agriculture, the Vance County Soil 
and Water Conservation District, and Vance County.  The Board of Supervisors of the 
Vance County WCD has extended its approval and is requesting the same action from the 
Board of County Commissioners.  The MOU is attached.  Recommendation:  Approve 
the proposed Memorandum of Understanding as presented. 
 
D. Schools – Capital Outlay.  Prior to the adoption of the FY 2013-14 Budget 
Ordinance, the Vance County Schools were unable to provide a revised itemized list of 
capital outlay based on the amount of funds allocated for that purpose. The Board of 
County Commissioners requires an itemized list prior to release of capital outlay funds.  
The list has now been received and must be approved prior to submission of those funds.  
Recommendation:  Approve the itemized list of capital outlay for the Vance County 
Schools for FY 2013-14 as presented. 
 













































 
 

Pending Business 
 
 
 
 



Vance County 
Pending Business  

August 5, 2013 
 
 
 
County Water Project.  The Project Engineer will provide an overview of the water 
project, including Phases 1A, 2A, and 2B, as part of the Water Board agenda. 
 
On August 1st, the staff and Project Engineer are to meet with the Local Government 
Commission on the issuance of bond anticipation notes and related debt matters for the 
Water Project.  As with previous issuances and extensions, a public hearing must be held 
and an application will have to be approved by the Water Board.  It is expected that the 
sale will be scheduled for the September meeting of the Local Government Commission.   
 
 
VFD Contracts and Audits.  (See below) 
 

Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments 
Vance County Rescue Squad 
Contracts and Audit Reports 

August 5, 2013 

 
 
Department 

Contract 
Received 

 
Audit Due 

Audit 
Received 

Bearpond  April 30, 2013  
Cokesbury  April 30, 2013  
Drewry  October 31, 2012  
Epsom  October 31, 2012  
Kittrell  April 30, 2013  
Hicksboro  February 28, 2013  
Townsville  October 31, 2012  
Watkins  April 30, 2013  
Rescue Squad  April 30, 2013  

 
 
 



 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Amendment and Transfer 
Tax Refunds and Releases 

Minutes 
 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Community Development Block Grant 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Social Services 
Tax Office 

Veterans Service 







                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for June 2013 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Williams John R.       2003 0 186.19 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Dillard Charles C.             2006 85.41 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Dillard Charles C.             2007 85.41 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Bullock Frank A. Jr. heirs       2008 32.79 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Dillard Charles C.              2008 18.21 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Bullock Frank A. Jr. heirs       2009 32.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Dillard Charles C.              2009 17.85 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

E & L Associates LLC           2009 40.47 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2009 0 27.25 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bullock Frank A. Jr. heirs       2010 32.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Dillard Charles C.              2010 17.85 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

E & L Associates LLC           2010 40.47 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2010 0 27.25 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Harper Cheryl D.                2011 0 44.37 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Bullock Frank A. Jr. heirs       2011 32.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bullock James Jr.               2011 0 0 15.49 0 0 pro-rate         

Dillard Charles C.              2011 17.84 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

E & L Associates LLC           2011 40.48 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Edmonson Ronald Lee            2011 0 13.33 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Edmonson Ronald Lee            2011 0 4.44 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Harper Cheryl D.                2011 0 40.67 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2011 0 27.25 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Mayle/Elder Lauren             2011 0 31.11 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Bryant Alice Faye              2012 0 0 2.47 0 0 pro-rate         

Campos Tomas Rodriguez         2012 0 0 17.44 10.00 0 correct situs    

Glover Jamon Edward            2012 0 0 9.01 0 0 pro-rate         

Glover Jamon Edward            2012 0 0 4.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Johnson John Henry Jr.          2012 0 0 3.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Savini Melissa Ann             2012 0 0 19.87 0 0 correct value    

Talley Shaneka Shanelle        2012 0 0 6.90 0 0 pro-rate         

The Salvation Army             2012 0 0 31.57 10.00 0 non-profit exemp 

Watkins George Rose Jr.        2012 0 0 28.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Adcox King Edward              2012 0 0 62.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Ayscue Jerry Arnold Jr.         2012 0 0 101.14 0 0 pro-rate         

Blacknall Elizabeth Young      2012 0 0 36.90 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Frank A. Jr. heirs       2012 32.71 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Bullock Mary                   2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Butts Timothy Allen            2012 0 0 10.94 0 0 pro-rate         

Chung Young Ho                 2012 0 0 15.74 0 0 correct value    

Crews Sharon Eyvonne           2012 0 0 26.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Billy Thomas             2012 0 0 40.75 0 0 pro-rate         

Daye Thurston Glenn            2012 0 0 26.87 0 0 pro-rate         

Dickerson Jason Lee            2012 174.22 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Dillard Charles C.              2012 18.15 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Dudley Loraine                 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

E & L Associates LLC           2012 40.48 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Edmonson Ronald Lee            2012 0 12.33 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Edmonson Ronald Lee            2012 0 4.11 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Fields Cora Belle              2012 0 0 2.73 0 0 pro-rate         

Gallagher Roger Allen          2012 0 0 15.82 0 0 pro-rate         

Gill Donna Ann                 2012 0 0 18.11 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Glover Ginger Pulley           2012 0 0 127.47 0 0 pro-rate         

Granger Steven Theodore        2012 0 0 57.62 0 0 pro-rate         

Green Chez Darnell             2012 0 0 153.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Grice Deborah Regina           2012 0 0 5.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Gupton Betsy Pegram            2012 0 0 13.27 0 0 pro-rate         

Hamlett Christopher Lee        2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Harper Cheryl D                2012 0 41.37 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hart Eunice Essien             2012 0 0 149.94 0 0 transfer out     

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2012 0 27.72 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2012 0 0 16.68 0 0 transfer out     

Hayes Vergia Davis             2012 0 0 4.49 0 0 pro-rate         

Hedgepeth Justin Alan          2012 0 0 10.57 0 0 pro-rate         

Henry Norvell Elijah           2012 0 0 0.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Hernandez Castillo Yuly Yohann 2012 0 0 75.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Hicks Louis Stevenson Sr.       2012 0 0 27.75 0 0 pro-rate         

Jefferson Celestine Evans      2012 0 0 3.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Kearney Connie Elaine          2012 0 0 36.36 0 0 pro-rate         

Kerr Lake Country Club         2012 0 0 9.53 0 0 pro-rate         

Koonce Brenda Jackson          2012 0 0 9.04 0 0 transfer out     

Lichtenfels Betty Jo           2012 0 0 12.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Mackenzie Robert Paul          2012 0 0 18.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Macon Vivian Mayfield          2012 0 0 10.11 0 0 transfer out     

Mayle/Elder Lauren             2012 0 31.65 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Miles Shelia Renea             2012 0 0 60.17 0 0 pro-rate         

Nelson Joan B.                  2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 double listed    

Padgett Larry                  2012 0 168.18 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Padgett Larry                  2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Parrish Cindy Ryan             2012 0 0 31.69 0 0 pro-rate         

Pearson Patricia Sue           2012 0 0 146.26 0 0 pro-rate         

Philip Dale Meador MD PA       2012 0 0 85.99 0 0 pro-rate         

Pinit Daniel R.                2012 0 6.56 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Pinit Daniel R.                2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Price Jason Hamilton           2012 0 0 22.78 0 0 pro-rate         

Rodriguez Jose Alejandro River 2012 0 0 4.06 0 0 pro-rate         

Stokes Mirian Josefina         2012 0 0 3.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Stone Lisa Baum                2012 0 0 7.81 0 0 pro-rate         

The Salvation Army             2012 0 0 302.65 10.00 0 non-profit exemp 

Thompson Chanh Ngo-Thi         2012 0 0 3.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Trujillo Oscar Machado         2012 0 0 7.58 0 0 pro-rate         

Venable Angela Lovelle         2012 0 0 86.03 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Sharon Pledger        2012 0 0 110.83 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams-Burchette Tameeka 2012 0 0 20.56 0 0 pro-rate         

Wortham Alfred Pleasants       2012 0 0 8.99 0 0 pro-rate         

Beckham Thomas                 2013 542.57 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Breedlove Marvin G. Jr.          2013 550.52 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1,179.36 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1,873.10 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Capps H. M. Mrs. Heirs         2013 234.72 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Faulkner Mavis F.               2013 393.82 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Beckham Thomas                 2013 542.44 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Breedlove Marvin G. Jr.          2013 550.52 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1179 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1,874.07 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Capps H. M. Mrs. heirs         2013 234.93 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Faulkner Mavis F.               2013 393.64 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Parrott James A. Jr.             2013 1,369.14 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Alliance Rehabilitative Care 2013 0 0 200.12 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Alston Dan Lee                 2013 0 0 64.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Antel Matthew Damon            2013 0 0 17.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Atkinson William Marion Jr.     2013 0 0 63.05 0 0 correct value    

Beckham Thomas                 2013 551.84 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Breedlove Marvin G. Jr.          2013 560.06 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Brewer Elizabeth McGuffin      2013 0 0 70.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Brewer Thomas Britt            2013 0 0 160.73 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1,199.43 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Bullock John Estate Trust      2013 1,906.55 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Bullock Ray Anthony            2013 0 0 38.08 10.00 0 correct situs    

Capps H. M. Mrs. Heirs         2013 239.00 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Carolina Power & Light Co      2013 0 0 144.18 0 0 state assessed   

Combs David Amos               2013 0 0 138.16 0 0 correct value    

Conway Margaret Beatrice       2013 0 0 78.09 0 0 franklin county  

Cooley Emily Marie             2013 0 0 347.41 0 0 granville county 

Cooley Emily Marie             2013 0 0 153.79 0 0 granville county 

Cooley Marion Edward           2013 0 0 2.77 0 0 granville county 

Currin George Arnold           2013 0 0 58.36 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Dale Josephine                 2013 0 0 6.43 10.00 0 reg veh billed i 

Daughtrey Richard Anthony      2013 0 0 98.84 0 0 correct value    

Debnam Rebecca Howard          2013 0 0 2.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Drakeford Freddie James        2013 0 0 93.41 10.00 0 correct situs    

Evans Christine H.              2013 0 0 7.34 0 0 pro-rate         

Faulkner Mavis F.               2013 400.46 0 0 0 0 puv appeal grant 

Faulkner Roy Hurst             2013 0 0 14.97 0 0 pro-rate         

Ferebee Curtis Wayne           2013 0 0 111.06 0 0 correct value    

Franklin Vance Warren Opp Inc  2013 0 0 128.36 10.00 0 government       

Harris Sheldon Alphonso        2013 0 0 8.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Hayes Jimmie Lee               2013 0 0 88.44 0 0 transfer out     

Hilliard Tom Edward            2013 0 0 12.61 0 0 pro-rate         

Hunt Robert Eugene             2013 0 0 16.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Jackson Elijah Burl            2013 0 0 203.23 0 0 pro-rate         

Jefferson William              2013 0 0 22.19 0 0 correct value    

Johnson Donna Marie            2013 0 0 60.17 0 0 transfer out     

Jordan Ronald Vincent          2013 0 0 68.80 0 0 transfer out     

Jordan Ronald Vincent          2013 0 0 181.66 0 0 transfer out     

Journigan Harold Eugene Sr.     2013 0 0 22.07 0 0 pro-rate         

Knight Lester Howard           2013 0 0 31.47 0 0 correct value    

Lassiter Gloria Jean           2013 0 0 266.29 10.00 0 transfer out     

Lee Carolyn Fay                2013 0 0 84.26 10.00 0 correct situs    

Lewis Edward Genatiou          2013 0 0 121.04 0 0 pro-rate         

Lloyd Cynthia Woodruff         2013 0 0 11.04 0 0 correct value    

Markham Stacey Lynn            2013 0 0 23.00 0 0 correct value    

Matthews Deborah Stainback     2013 0 0 9.70 0 0 transfer out     

Mccann William Everett Jr.      2013 0 0 110.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Mccann William Everett Jr.      2013 0 0 17.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Mitchell Donald Lee            2013 0 0 309.89 0 0 tag issued in er 

Moore Kathryn Dena             2013 0 0 95.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Parrott James A. Jr.             2013 1,392.86 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Pendergrass John Andrew        2013 0 0 11.67 0 0 correct value    

Pulley Clyde Medicus Jr.        2013 0 0 53.46 0 0 correct value    

Pulley David William           2013 0 0 14.46 0 0 pro-rate         

Pulley Lawrence Eugene         2013 0 0 4.37 0 0 pro-rate         

Pulley Lawrence Eugene         2013 0 0 0.36 0 0 below minimum    

Riley Wesley Thomas            2013 0 0 87.56 0 0 pro-rate         

Rogers John Allison            2013 0 0 157.25 0 0 transfer out     

Rogers John Allison            2013 0 0 236.98 0 0 transfer out     

Royster Thomas Lee             2013 0 0 27.27 0 0 correct value    

Scana/Psnc Energy              2013 0 0 144.49 10.00 0 state assessed   

Scarlett William Franklin      2013 0 0 29.43 0 0 correct value    

Scoggins Leo Ronald            2013 0 0 113.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Shukair Rand Adnan             2013 0 0 48.01 10.00 0 correct situs    

Solomon Angelo                 2013 0 0 26.47 0 0 pro-rate         

Stainback Gary Malone          2013 0 0 44.88 0 0 transfer out     

Stevenson John Richard         2013 0 0 100.48 0 0 correct value    

Strickland Taryn Michelle      2013 0 0 53.54 0 0 correct value    

Sutton Sandra Bullock          2013 0 0 9.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Tart Wanda Dickerson           2013 0 0 150.15 0 0 franklin county  

Turner William Durward         2013 0 0 35.36 0 0 pro-rate         

Velazquez Ruben                2013 0 0 41.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Wassum Douglas Eugene          2013 0 0 57.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Watson Bobby Joe Jr.            2013 0 0 20.96 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams George Edward         2013 0 0 110.30 10.00 0 correct situs    

Williams George Edward         2013 0 0 110.30 0 0 correct situs    

Williams Pattie Lee            2013 0 0 29.76 10.00 0 correct situs    

Yancey Alonza                  2013 0 0 77.06 0 0 pro-rate         

        

Total  
  

17,926.82 
  

785.34 
  

7,703.43   140.00 
   

1,510.00   

        

Total Releases and Refunds 
   

28,065.59        
 



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

JULY 2013 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Charlie S. Malone   09/27/2009    75.00  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs  
Annie L. Owens   10/11/2006 & 07/04/2008 225.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Donald R. Adams   06/17/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

   limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Pedro Albarran   06/24/2003   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Heather Allgood   06/05/2003   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tasha L. Alston   06/23/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Hasmed M. Anam   06/22/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ronald D. Bibee   06/18/2003   749.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Alietha M. Blacknall  06/03/2003     18.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sherry M. Branch   06/10/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Roshonda Bridgeforth  06/23/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles Brooks   06/19/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Juan C. Carreon   06/26/2003   275.95  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael T. Clark   06/18/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lynn Contee   06/12/2003     4.29  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Regina S. Davis   06/25/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Torey Davis   06/01/2003   281.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Willard W. Delbridge  06/13/2003    50.47  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Margret Dickerson   06/15/2003   435.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Ann Dudley   06/25/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Calvin E. Edwards   06/12/2003   535.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Harley R. Ellington  06/19/2003   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Ricky V. Ellington   06/19/2003   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Linda H. Everett   06/10/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Beatriz Gillen   06/14/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

John T. Gregory   06/15/2003     41.56  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Lloyd Hanks   06/19/2003     177.19  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Kevin Hargrove   06/16/2003   236.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Nannie B. Hargrove  06/05/2003      1.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Billy Hawkins, Jr.   06/12/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Yolanda P. Hawkins  06/13/2003 & 06/24/2003 243.30  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Julio S. Hernandez  06/14/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Samantha A. Hilliard  06/19/2003   149.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Phillip Hunt   06/01/2003   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James Jackson   06/11/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Carnell Jefferson   06/05/2003 & 06/06/2003 785.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Damark Johnson   06/04/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dominique Johnson  06/20/2003   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Vanessa Johnson   06/20/2003   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cherrill Jones   06/23/2003   199.94  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Sarah J. Kendall   06/08/2003    87.06   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Doreen Leavitt   06/18/2003   178.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert Lewis   06/17/2003   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elnora Marrow   06/23/2003    32.02  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David Martin   06/02/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rebecca C. Matthews  06/05/2003   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elsie B. McDaniel   06/07/2003    53.46  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert R. Moorefield  06/30/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lester E. Peek   06/13/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joel D. Perry   06/05/2003   537.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Omiya Perry   06/10/2003     13.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Antwannette Rainey  06/11/2003   469.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rosa Sanchez-Lemus  06/04/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Anthony Small   06/05/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Betsy H. Small   06/28/2003    70.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Alfred Solomon   06/03/2003   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tarqueena Taylor   06/04/2003   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Helen A. Watson   06/04/2003   100.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David A. Wilkerson  06/28/2003   426.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Derrick Williams   06/25/2003   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Harry R. Williams   06/23/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert K. Williams   06/11/2003   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 20,159.74 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2013

07/21/2013

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 91911HU
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 19ABDOM-EMD
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1ABNV
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 93ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 34ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 298ALARM
ALARM FALSE 128ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 10ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 5ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 8ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 70ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 11ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 26ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 66ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 13ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 49ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 5BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 20BE MV
BONDING 16BON
BOND SET 5BONDSET
BREATHING PROBLEMS 48BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 9BURG-IP
BURGLARY 98BURGLARY
CARBON MONOXIDE / INHALATION / HAZMAT 1CARBON-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 57CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 10CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 5CHASE
CHEST PAIN 44CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 2CHILD-ABU
CHILD LOCKED IN VEHICLE 1CHIVEH
CHOKING 1CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 85CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 7COMTHR
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 28CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 20DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 5DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 85DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 6DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 116DOM-PROB
DROWNING (NEAR DRWONING) / DIVING / SCUBA 1DROWNING-EMD
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 62DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 12DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 9DVO
ELECTROCUTION / LIGHTNING 1ELECTROC-EMD
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 5EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 223ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 69EVICTION
EYE PROBLEMS / INJURIES 1EYE PROB-EMD
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 65FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 32FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 7FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 42FIRE AL

1Page of 307/31/2013 09:18:25



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2013

07/21/2013

NumberComplaint

BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 5FIRE BRU
ELECTRICAL FIRE 9FIRE ELEC
GREASE FIRE 1FIRE GRE
SMOKE REPORT 3FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 7FIRE STRUC
VEHICLE FIRE 6FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 28FRAUD
FUEL SPILL 2FUELSPILL
GAS LEAK 2GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 61HARR
HEADACHE 7HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 5HEART-EMD
HEAT / COLD EXPOSURE 2HEAT/CLD-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 24HEMORR-EMD
HIT & RUN PD 24HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 1HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 20ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 5INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 51INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 29INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 844INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 7IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 26JUV
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 1LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 155LARC
LOITERING COMPLAIN 8LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 10LOST
LOUD MUSIC 107LOUD
MEDICAL 1MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 58MEN
MISSING PERSON 8MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 9OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 6OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 88PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 2PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 11PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 32PROW
RACING/HIGH SPEED DRIVING 6RACE
RAPE 1RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 16RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 3ROBARM
ROBBERY 4ROBBERY
RUNAWAY 4RUN
SHOPLIFTER 19SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 70SHOTS
SICK PERSON 107SICK-EMD
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2SPEC
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 1STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 8STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 23STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 38SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 2SUICIDE-EMD

2Page of 307/31/2013 09:18:25



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 06/21/2013

07/21/2013

NumberComplaint

CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 339SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 93SUPSUB
SURRENDER 4SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 113SUSVEH
TEST CALL 76TEST
VEHICLE STOP 709Traffic Stop
TRANSPORT 3TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 12TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 18TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 102TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 7UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 30UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 7UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 1799WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 14WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 10WRIT

Report Total: 7430

3Page of 307/31/2013 09:18:25



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

06/21/2013

07/21/2013

Department Number
1 161Data with no Department.
2 1data error, blank in Department
3 4AFTO
4 4BERT
5 40BVFD
6 1CSX
7 40CVFD
8 1DMV
9 10DOT

10 1DSS
11 14DVFD
12 4EM
13 557EMS
14 18EVFD
15 2FOR
16 304HFD1
17 111HFD2
18 3131HPD
19 29HVFD
20 15KVFD
21 2ME
22 8PARK
23 12PE
24 1RIDG
25 42SHP
26 4STRE
27 44TVFD
28 76VCAC
29 128VCFD
30 38VCR
31 3525VCSO
32 14WATE
33 2WILD
34 10WVFD

Total: 7430

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 107/31/2013 09:20:23

































Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
July 2013 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Installed a new storage server to e911 for backups of e911 data and applications. Created 
new backup scheme to enable faster recovery of data if needed. 

 
2. Installed new backup software at VC Sheriff’s office to facilitate a new backup scheme 

and enable faster recovery of data. 
 

3. Repaired or replaced 2 personal printers in the VC Sheriff’s Department.  
 

4. Continue reviewing telecom billing audit and cancelation of unneeded circuits. Worked 
with Finance Director to come up with equitable billing scheme for all departments. 
 

5. Continue to audit email accounts and usage to prepare for a mail server migration.   
 

6. Worked with ATCOM to continue to change/add/remove as needed to the phone system. 
 

7. Worked with TWC Business to identify and repair a break in the fiber network on 
Sunday July 20. The break was identified and repaired by 6:00PM on July 21.  
 

8. Installed new virtual servers at e911 for anti-virus and database functions.  
 

9. Deployed managed Ant-virus product at e911 and backup e911 to facilitate better control 
and tracking of e911 PCs and Servers.   
 

10. Replaced battery backup unit in the Jail to prevent future failures of the fiber WAN 
during power failures. 
 

11. Continue to monitor Jail Control Room computers for consistent and continuous 
operation. Made changes as needed. 
 

12. Continued to improve bandwidth management in an attempt to resolve NC Fast 
performance issues. NC Fast performance is predominantly a state issue as indicated by 
their weekly statistical performance updates. Will continue to monitor and make changes 
as needed. 
 



13. Continue to review Internet usage to identify possible bandwidth and security issues. 
Reconfigured the firewall for prioritization of traffic in favor of state servers used by 
DSS. 
 

14. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

15. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

16. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.   
 

17. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

18. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

19. Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for 
government entities. 
 

20. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

21. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     











































































NCDVA-2

Rev. Dec. 2007

County/District:________Vance #6 Month July 2013

D
at

e

Name fa
xe

s/
e-

m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

O
E

F
/O

IF

G
ul

f 
W

ar

V
ie

tn
am

K
or

ea

W
or

ld
 W

ar
 I

I

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

1-Jul Various 2 4 8 14 1 2 7 2 2 1 13

2-Jul " 1 6 9 12 4 7 1 12

3-Jul " 2 1 8 1 2 1 1 3 1 7

4-Jul Independence Holiday 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5-Jul Vacation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8-Jul " 1 6 10 14 2 1 1 5 5 1 1 12

9-Jul " 2 9 11 4 1 5 1 1 1 9

10-Jul " 1 3 7 13 2 4 2 1 3 1 1 12

11-Jul " 3 12 13 2 7 1 1 2 1 12

12-Jul " 1 3 3 12 6 3 1 1 1 12

15-Jul " 11 1 2 1 1 3 3 11

16-Jul " 4 14 11 1 2 1 2 3 2 2 9

17-Jul " 2 3 14 10 2 1 3 2 2 1 9

18-Jul " 1 4 10 1 3 3 1 2 1 9

19-Jul " 2 5 9 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 8

22-Jul " 2 5 11 16 1 3 4 1 1 5 1 1 15

23-Jul " 2 5 16 2 3 7 1 2 1 16

24-Jul " 1 6 14 16 2 3 8 1 1 1 1 15

25-Jul " 3 4 15 1 9 1 4 1 14

26-Jul " 1 4 11 15 3 1 8 1 2 1 14

29-Jul " 1 8 10 1 5 1 1 2 10

30-Jul " 1 16 2 2 5 3 4 16

31-Jul " 1 1 2 10 2 3 4 1 10

13 61 152 262 16 29 93 23 20 45 36 7 6 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 245

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
August 2013 

 
 
 

Henderson-Vance Economic Development Commission - 3-year term 
Re-appoint  Paul Harris - appointed 08/2009 
 Sam Watkins - appointed 08/2009 
One application received from Hutson Wester.  (see attached) 
 
 
Vance County Human Relations Commission 
Appoint Sandy Cowan to fill unexpired term. (see attached application) 
 











 

 
 
 
 

Designation of Voting Delegate 
to NCACC Annual Conference 

  
 
 
 I, ______________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting 

delegate for ______________________________ County at the 106th Annual Conference of the North 

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held in Guilford County, N.C., on August 22-25, 

2013. 

 
Signed: ______________________________________ 

Title:_______________________________________ 

 
Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitution provides: 
 

 “On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one 
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in 
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote 
is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, 
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is 
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions 
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one 
which has paid the current year's dues.” 
 

 
 
Please return this form to Sheila Sammons by: Friday, August 9, 2013: 

 
NCACC 

215 N. Dawson St. 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Fax: (919) 733-1065 

sheila.sammons@ncacc.org 
 



 
 

Water District Board 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2091 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

 

 

 

TO:          Vance County Water District Board 

FROM:         Jordan McMillen, Deputy County Manager  

SUBJECT:   Revised Agreement - Extension of Waterline in Warren Co. 

DATE:          August 5, 2013 

 
Overview – At the May Board meeting, language was approved for an agreement with Warren 

County and the City of Henderson to allow construction of up to 2,500 feet of waterline into 

Warren County along Tower Road.  Following a review by Warren County it was suggested that 

language be added to the agreement to clarify a few additional points.  Attached is the revised 

agreement that has been agreed upon by all parties (changes in red). 

 

 

 

Request – Approval 

 

 



AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THE VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT AND WARREN 

COUNTY RELATIVE TO SALE OF WATER ALONG A LIMITED 

PORTION OF S.R. 1125 IN WARREN COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS,  the Vance County Water District is currently constructing a water line in 

Phase 1A along Vance County SR 1513 (Tower Road) which turns into Warren County SR 1125 

(also known locally as Tower Road) with plans to end the line at the county line of Vance and 

Warren Counties; and, 

 

WHEREAS, several property owners directly across the county line within Warren 

County and along Tower Road beyond the point of planned termination of the newly constructed 

water line have expressed an interest in being able to receive water from a public water supply 

system such as the one being constructed; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Warren County Public Utilities is not in a position to serve this area and 

does not currently have any future plans to be able to serve this area; and,  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the water purchase agreement between the City of Henderson, 

Vance County and Vance County Water District, official approval of the Henderson City 

Council is required to construct water lines for and/or sell water to customers outside of Vance 

County; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Vance County Water District has requested Warren County to enter into 

an agreement to permit the installation and operation of a water line along SR 1513 in Vance 

County and portions located in Warren County along SR 1125 subject to obtaining approval 

from the City of Henderson.  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Vance County Water District may extend a waterline up to 2,500 feet crossing the 

border into Warren County for the purpose of providing public water to residents, 

customers and property owners along Warren County SR 1125 and located within 

300 feet of the installed Vance County Water District water line. No such 

construction shall occur until this Agreement is fully executed by all parties 

hereto. 

 

2. Vance County Water District shall not extend the water line main beyond the 

2,500 feet to provide water to customers located outside of this area, and in no 

event will it overlap or interfere with the current Warren County Public Utility 

line located further down said road. 

 

3. Vance County Water District may charge fees, rates or charges and set water 

service policies for property owners, customers and residents within this area that 

are is equal to those that are consistent with such charges and policies applicable 



to the other property owners, customers and residents that who are being served 

public water through the Vance County Water District. 

 

4. Warren County shall retain all rights to develop its water system as it desires 

outside of this designated area, and; further if, at any time, Vance County  

Water District is unable to provide water to Warren County residents located 

within the said designated 2500 feet of the Vance County line, Warren County 

shall have the option and/or right to provide water to those same Warren County 

residents hereby intended to be served.   

 

5. In addition, Warren County, in its timing and at its option, shall be given the 

opportunity to purchase the water lines installed, in Warren County by Vance 

County Water District, at the then-current fair market price, as determined by both 

parties at the time of sale, subject to any requirements and approvals required to 

be obtained by Vance County and the Vance County Water District. 

 

6. It is understood that construction and installation are contingent upon Vance 

County Water District obtaining any required approvals and funding sources, and 

this agreement does not commit the Vance County Water District to construct or 

install any amount of water line within Warren County.   However, the parties 

agree that should Warren County so desire, it shall have the right to construct and 

operate water lines in the designated area outlined herein if Vance County Water 

District has not begun construction within eighteen (18) months of the full 

execution of this Agreement.  In any event, should the aforesaid line fail to be 

fully constructed by the Vance County Water District within five (5) years of the 

date of this Agreement, this Agreement shall then become null and void. 

 

7. Vance County joins in the execution of this Agreement to evidence its consent to 

the same as a party to the said Water Sales Agreement with the City of 

Henderson.  Vance County will not be involved in the construction, installation 

and/or operation of the water line or water sales.    

 

8. The City of Henderson joins in the execution of the Agreement to evidence its 

consent to the same pursuant to the Water Sales Agreement with Vance County 

and the Vance County Water District and pursuant to the Regional Water 

Agreement to which both the City of Henderson and Warren County are parties, 

and for no other purpose, specifically excluding the City of Henderson from any 

direct obligation to Warren County hereunder. 

 

9. This Agreement may be amended or changed only by a written amendment signed 

by all parties.  Further, no additional extensions of said approved line shall take 

place without the written consent of the Warren County Board of Commissioners. 

 

 

Effective this the ___ day of  ___________, 2013. 



 

 

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Attest: 

 

______________________________                     _______________________________ 

Kelly H. Grissom, SecretaryClerk to the          By: Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 

Vance County Water District    

 

 

              WARREN COUNTY 

Attest: 

 

______________________________          _______________________________ 

Angelena Kearney-Dunlap, Clerk to the           By:  Bertadean Baker, Chairperson to the  

Warren County Board of Commissioners          Warren County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

   VANCE COUNTY  

Attest: 

 

______________________________                     _______________________________ 

Kelly H. Grissom, Secretary Clerk to the           By: Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman County 

Board of Commissioners    Vance County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

                                          CITY OF HENDERSON 

 

ATTEST: 

                                         BY:   _______________________________ 

                                                           James D. O’Geary, Mayor     

_______________________ 

City Clerk 

 

(MUNICIPAL SEAL) 

 

 

Approved as to legal form: 

 

_____________________________ 

John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. 

City Attorney 

City of Henderson 

 



 Vance County Water District Board 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 August 5, 2013 
 
 
 
Water District Planning Committee 
The Water Committee was authorized by the Board of County Commissioners to 
purchase water meters.  The Committee met on Friday, July 12 and determined that it 
wanted to analyze a different technology for the reading of the meters than what was 
originally established in the RFP.  After significant work by the engineers and O&M 
consultant, the RFPs have been re-advertised.  Once bids are received, the committee will 
make its determination as to the type of automated meter reading technology and proceed 
with the purchase. 
 
 


	Agenda
	Resolution of Appreciation
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	County Manager's Report
	Pending Business
	Consent Agenda
	911 Monthly Report.pdf
	911 Monthly Report 1
	911 Monthly Report 2
	911 Monthly Report 3


	Miscellaneous
	Miscellaneous
	Appointment List
	Applications
	Voting Delegate Form

	Water District Board
	Closed Session - Confidential



